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A.  Amendment 001contains questions and responses on the attached document for Solicitation Number DCTO-2009-R-4242.
B.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 

PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS

Facility
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code

X
DCTO-2009-R-4242
9B. Dated (See Item 11)
9/29/2008

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

441 4th Street, NW, 9th Floor Suite 707
Washington, DC  20001 Washington, DC  20001

Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of the Chief Technology Officer
Office of the Chief Technology Officer 441 4th Street, NW

6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
1 6-Oct-08 Firewall Security Engineers

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
1 1

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date



Questions for Solicitation Number:  DCTO-2009-R-4242 
Firewall Security Engineers 

 
1. Will the contractors be required to work on-site? 
 
Yes, contractors are required to work on-site at 441 4th St NW Suite 1040S.  
 
2. What version of the CISCO PIX firewall is currently in place? 
 
Cisco PIX 501, 515 and 525 also we have Cisco ASA series firewalls  
 
3. Is there an incumbent for these positions? 
 
Yes.  The vendor is Advanced Integrated Technology Corporation (AITC). 
 
4.  Section B, paragraph B.3.1, page 2, shows a total of 2,000 hours each for the base 
period and the option periods.  Section F, paragraph F.1, page 5, states that each period, 
the base and both options, only have a total of 1000 hours each.  Which is correct? 
 
(2) positions – each candidate will have 1000 labor hours for the base period, 1000 
labor hours each for the option renewals 
 
5.  Sections D, E, and I reference the District of Columbia’s “Standard Contract 
Provisions for use with Supplies and Services Contracts, dated November 2004.”  The 
current “Standard Contract Provisions for use with Supplies and Services Contracts” 
posted on the OCP website is dated March 2007.  Which version do you wish us to use 
for this solicitation? 
 
March 2007 

 
1. If the answer to question 1 above is that each period contains 2000 hours, can one 

candidate be considered to fill both CLINS?  If so, could this allow for a full-time 
position as opposed to two part-time positions?  Or, is your intent to have two 
part-time positions?   
 
The intent is (2) two full time positions for 1000 hours base period; 1000 
labor hours for each position in the option renewals. 
 

2. Section C, paragraph C.1, page 3, lists key activities for the positions.  Please see 
the questions below relating to these activities. 

 



a. “Lead the advanced technical support on network firewall management 
projects and related security infrastructure.”  Does this mean that the 
Firewall Security Engineers will have people reporting to them?  DC 
employees? 

 
No one will be reporting to Firewall Security Engineer  

 
b. “Perform routine day-to-day management of assigned security devices in 

accordance with established procedures and requirements.” 
• Can these tasks be accomplished via VPN/remotely or does this 

person(s) have to be onsite each day? 
  Core hours between 8:30 -17:30 M-F resource required to be       
  Onsite  
• If your intent is to have two individuals on a part-time basis, will 

they share/overlap in their day-to-day duties?  
No  

• Will there be a senior to the second consultant/contractor?    
Yes  

•  How will their work be split up to insure they will not overlap the 
tasks?  
FTE managers responsible for tasking each resource   

• Will this be split shift work? Weekends? Flex time for each 
consultant?   
No split or shift work  

 
 
 


